Viraj Vaghela

From: Rupali Pol

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 2:59 PM
To: Viraj Vaghela

Subject: FW: 73232 : POS & IOT

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 2:39 PM

To: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Muskan Somani
<muskan.somani@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: 73232 : POS & IOT

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Approved for sub-way

+Muskan

Advantech Raiser Pos Set 84714900 1 PCS 1,03,351.00 PCS 1,03,351.00
15 Machine with OS VL,8gb Ram, 128 GbSSD with WIFI

With Cash Drawer

With Thermal Printer-3250

With MSR

With Operating System Win 10 lot

With 3 Year Warranty

2 ADVANTECH RAISER NON TOUCH 9.7"

2ND DISPLAY

85285900 96URP-H10C41-YHCGB 1 PCS 12,000.00 PCS 12,000.00
RLCD010,9.7",no touch,non-STD VGA 10,blk

With 3 Year Warranty

1,15,351.00

Igst 21,963.18

Less : Round Off (-)0.18

Total 2 PCS ¥ 1,37,314.00

Thanks and Regards,

Ameet Koomar
99718 12896

From: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 2:35 PM

To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>
Cc: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: 73232 : POS & IOT

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Ameet,



Request you to approve the Pl for subway POS as its mandatory brand requirement.

Thanks
Rupali

From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 1:13 PM

To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Cc: Nikhil Bhushan nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com; Rupali Pol rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com
Subject: RE: 73232 : POS & 10T

Dear Ameet,
Kindly approve the attached Hardware required for Subway store which is scheduled to open tomorrow.
Regards

Samrat

From: onedeck technology <accontsonedeck22 @gmail.com>

Sent: 14 March 2024 13:07

To: Viraj Vaghela <viraj.vaghela@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Laxman Pawar <Ipawar@subway.in>; Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>; Rupali Pol
<rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Pritesh Kumar <pkumar@subway.in>; Tej.Rathore <Tej.Rathore@advantech-
raiser.com>; Rakhi Singh <rsingh@subway.in>; Sarvesh Byndoor <sbyndoor@subway.in>; Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe
<santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Noel Dias
<noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Mitesh Kamdar <mkamdar@subway.in>; Mandar Tawde <mtawde@subway.in>;
Ashish Singh Chauhan <sales@onedecktechnology.com>

Subject: Re: 73232 : POS & IOT

Some people who received this message don't often get email from accontsonedeck22 @gmail.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Viraj Sir,

Good Afternoon !

PFA the PI.

Please help to share the payment details.
Thanks

OTPL

Accounts

On Thu, Mar 14, 2024 at 12:30 PM Onedeck Technology Pvt Ltd(OTPL) Sales
<sales@onedecktechnology.com> wrote:




Dear Shubham,
Please share the PI.
GSTIN : 24ABICS8699F1ZP

Billing Address : Terminal 2, Ahmedabad International Airport Limited-Hansol, Ahmedabad,
Gujarat, 382475

Shipping Address : Semolina Kitchens Private Limited
Terminal 3 Building, Beside Sequel Logistics, SVPI Airport,
Hansol, Ahmedabad - 380003

Viraj- 8200660273
Thanks

OTPL

On 14-03-2024 12:26, Viraj Vaghela wrote:

Dear Anita,

Please find the below mentioned billing details required and confirmed shipping Address.

GSTIN : 24ABICS8699F1ZP
Billing Address : Terminal 2, Ahmedabad International Airport Limited
Hansol, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, 382475

Shipping Address : Semolina Kitchens Private Limited
Terminal 3 Building, Beside Sequel Logistics, SVPI Airport,
Hansol, Ahmedabad - 380003

Thanks & Regards
Viraj Vaghela
Executive IT

Mob : 8200660273



From: Onedeck Technology Pvt Ltd(OTPL) Sales <sales@onedecktechnology.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 12:17 PM

To: Viraj Vaghela <viraj.vaghela@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Laxman Pawar <|pawar@subway.in>; Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>; Rupali Pol
<rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Pritesh Kumar <pkumar@subway.in>; Tej.Rathore
<Tej.Rathore@advantech-raiser.com>; Rakhi Singh <rsingh@subway.in>; Sarvesh Byndoor
<sbyndoor@subway.in>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan
<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>;
Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Mitesh
Kamdar <mkamdar@subway.in>; Mandar Tawde <mtawde@subway.in>

Subject: Re: 73232 : POS & IOT

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Viraj Sir,

Please share the billing details & confirm on ship to address as mentioned below:
Ship to:

Semolina Kitchens Private Limited

Terminal 3 Building, Beside Sequel Logistics, SVPI Airport,

Hansol, Ahmedabad — 380003

Viraj- 8200660273

Thanks

OTPL

On 14-03-2024 11:39, Mandar Tawde wrote:

Hi Anita,

Please share the PI for POS machine.

@Pritesh - Kindly take care of IOT.



Regards,

Mandar

From: Viraj Vaghela <viraj.vaghela@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 11:36 AM

To: Laxman Pawar <|pawar@subway.in>; Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>; Rupali Pol
<rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; sales@onedecktechnology.com; Pritesh Kumar
<pkumar@subway.in>; Mandar Tawde <mtawde@subway.in>

Cc: Rakhi Singh <rsingh@subway.in>; Sarvesh Byndoor <sbyndoor@subway.in>; Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>;
Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh
<ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: 73232 : POS & IOT

Dear Mandar Sir,

As discussed on call you are already in the trail mail request you to share the Pl for POS & 10T device.

Please find the below mentioned shipping address as required.

Address : Semolina Kitchens Private Limited
Terminal 3 Building, Beside Sequel Logistics, SVPI Airport,

Hansol, Ahmedabad - 380003

Thanks & Regards
Viraj Vaghela
Executive IT

Mob : 8200660273



From: Laxman Pawar <|pawar@subway.in>

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 10:03 AM

To: Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>;
sales@onedecktechnology.com; Pritesh Kumar <pkumar@subway.in>; Mandar Tawde
<mtawde@subway.in>

Cc: Rakhi Singh <rsingh@subway.in>; Sarvesh Byndoor <sbyndoor@subway.in>; Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>;
Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Viraj Vaghela
<viraj.vaghela@semolinakitchens.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Noel Dias
<noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: 73232 : POS & IOT

Some people who received this message don't often get email from Ipawar@subway.in. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

+++Mandar sir

Thanks & Regards,
Laxman Pawar

(Sr.IT Executive)

(Eversub India Pvt Ltd)
Helpdesk No:-02245811382

Support mail id:- supportdesk@subway.in

From: Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 9:29 AM

To: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; sales@onedecktechnology.com; Laxman Pawar
<|pawar@subway.in>; Pritesh Kumar <pkumar@subway.in>

Cc: Rakhi Singh <rsingh@subway.in>; Sarvesh Byndoor <sbyndoor@subway.in>; Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh
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Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Viraj Vaghela <viraj.vaghela@semolinakitchens.com>; Ajit
Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: 73232 : POS & IOT

Dear Team One Deck,

Please take the request of POS Ordering for Ahmedabad Airport 73232.

Dear Laxman/Pritesh,

Please take the request for IOT ordering.

Regards,

AB.

From: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 6:24 PM

To: Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>

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

Subject: FW: Jyoti Account for Subway 73232

From: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 2:30 PM

To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: Jyoti Account for Subway 73232

FYI



Thanks Regards,
Noel Dias.

Brand Development.

Dear Abdul,

Request you to guide us on POS for our upcoming subway outlet at ahmedabad airport.

Need IT person contact detail for perfoma .

This is little urgent as our outlet is almost ready to open.

Thanks

Rupali

From: Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>

Sent: 12 February 2024 11:15

To: Sarvesh Byndoor <sbyndoor@subway.in>; Rakhi Singh <rsingh@subway.in>

Cc: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Noel Dias
<noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>;
madan.hanamghar@k-corp.in; Akash Enda <akash.enda@jifoods.in>

Subject: RE: Jyoti Account for Subway 73232

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Sarvesh, Once they register with Jyoti, Jyoti will send us email to approve attaching all the documents.

From: Sarvesh Byndoor <sbyndoor@subway.in>

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 11:11 AM

To: Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>; Rakhi Singh <rsingh@subway.in>

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

Hi Abdul/ Rakhi,

Can you please update on approval for Jyoti for account opening.

Regards,

Sarvesh

From: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 6:32 PM

To: Rakhi Singh <rsingh@subway.in>; Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>; Lalit Chauhan
<Ichauhan@subway.in>; Sarvesh Byndoor <sbyndoor@subway.in>; Akash Enda <akash.enda@jifoods.in>;
Yogesh Gupta <ygupta@subway.in>

Cc: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Soni Viswanathan
<soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com >

Subject: Re: Jyoti Account for Subway 73232

Dear Abdul
Looping Mr.Soni & Noel

If you have any queries regarding franchise, please contact him.

Thanks,
Rupali

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Rakhi Singh <rsingh@subway.in>

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 12:09:52 PM

To: Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Lalit Chauhan
<Ichauhan@subway.in>; Sarvesh Byndoor <sbyndoor@subway.in>; Akash Enda <akash.enda@jifoods.in>;
Yogesh Gupta <ygupta@subway.in>

Cc: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: Jyoti Account for Subway 73232




You don't often get email from rsingh@subway.in. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Noted, Abdul.

Rakhi Singh -7049998564

Assistant Manager - Franchise Services.

Regards

From: Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 9:36 AM

To: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Lalit Chauhan <lchauhan@subway.in>; Sarvesh
Byndoor <sbyndoor@subway.in>; Akash Enda <akash.enda@jifoods.in>; Yogesh Gupta
<ygupta@subway.in>

Cc: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Rakhi Singh <rsingh@subway.in>

Subject: RE: Jyoti Account for Subway 73232

Rakhi, FYI

From: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Saturday, February 3, 2024 9:05 AM

To: Lalit Chauhan <lchauhan@subway.in>; Sarvesh Byndoor <sbyndoor@subway.in>; Akash Enda
<akash.enda@jifoods.in>; Yogesh Gupta <ygupta@subway.in>; Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>
Cc: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: Re: Jyoti Account for Subway 73232
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Dear All,

We have opening on 20th Feb .

Hence request you all fast forward the process.

Thanks,
Rupali

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Lalit Chauhan <|chauhan@subway.in>

Sent: Saturday, February 3, 2024 7:59:53 AM

To: Sarvesh Byndoor <sbyndoor@subway.in>; Akash Enda <akash.enda@jifoods.in>; Yogesh Gupta
<ygupta@subway.in>; Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>

Cc: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Jyoti Account for Subway 73232

You don't often get email from Ichauhan@subway.in. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Adding @Yogesh Gupta @Abdul Baseer

From: Sarvesh Byndoor <sbyndoor@subway.in>

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 8:44 PM

To: Akash Enda <akash.enda@jifoods.in>

Cc: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>;
Lalit Chauhan <lchauhan@subway.in>

Subject: Jyoti Account for Subway 73232

Importance: High

Dear Akash,

New Restaurant opening at Ahmedabad Airport By TFS Restaurant# 73232, Please share account opening
process.
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Regards,

Sarvesh

From: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 2:55 PM

To: Sarvesh Byndoor <sbyndoor@subway.in>

Cc: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: First F&B Order for Subway

Importance: High

Dear Mr. Sarvesh,

As discussed on call kindly share the first ordering process for subway. We are planning to open Subway
on 20t February. Also share the uniform details as well.

Best Regards

Ajit Singh
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RAISER"

o

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for
the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you
are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in
part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any
attachments from your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily
represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the
presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.
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